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Date: April 3, 2009 
   
Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division   
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046 
 
Attn:  OET Dept.   
 
Ref:   FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: HLZUNDP-1A 

(Original Grant date: March 26, 2009)   
Applicant: Acer Incorporated 
 

Dear Sir/Madam:   
 
Acer Incorporated is submitting an application for Class II Permissive Change to the Mini-PCIe 
wireless WAN card, model UNDP-1 (FCC ID: HLZUNDP-1A).   
 
There is no hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular transmitter itself. 
 
 The change filed under this application is: 
Adding collocation with WLAN modules FCC ID: PD9533ANH, BT module FCC ID: QDS-
BRCM1018 

•   A RF worst case RF exposure evaluation is included in the filing to address collocated SAR 
considerations.  The RF exposure uses conservative values representative of any future 
collocated transmitters that could be installed with HLZUNDP-1A in the mobile hosts(JV50,
MS2264, AS5738, AS5338). 
 

 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
  
 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Easy Lai 
Acer Incorporated  
 
 


